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Montagu Evans LLP 2"P March 2016
5 Bolton Street

London

W1J 8BA

Attention: Gemma Kendall

SONDHEIM (AMBASSADORS) THEATRE
INGROUND SERVICES COORDINATION

Further to query 5 of the Campbell Reith report and our subsequent discussions we
will engage with the utilities authorities and will endeavour to mitigate the impact of
the works proposed on the services under Tower Court.

Unfortunately, it is difficult for us to determine precisely what impact our proposed
works will have on the utilities services under Tower Court prior to making a formal
application to the utilities authorities. At this point the utilities authorities will
nominate their design team, review the affected services, agree the appropriate
design solutions and engage with our design team.

We will follow the utilities authorities formal application processes to agree any
alterations which may be required and incorporate any necessary design
amendments as part of our Stage 4 Technical Design.

I trust this addresses the query raised by Campbell Reith.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Brett Shepherd

Power Plan Solutions LLP
07920826175
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www.powerplan-solutions.com




